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11r. w. r. Aitken,. President. 
Jlinion Dry' Corp. 
$001 South Soto st. 
LOG .Angel.es• C&lit. 

~ llr. Aitken: 

SPSIS-ll 
8 Febr\arr 19L5 

Thank you for your letter of 6 J'eb1"UB17• I am sorrr that JV 
artgSnal 1ette"r ••not aore clear. 

1k 'wmt the 1nt'ormt1an I asked tor 1n anler to canpana the labor 
turnover in this Agenc7 111.. th the labor turnOV"er ot an industrial. bus­
iness• and for th1.s reaacn I wrote SCllB triends ot mine in Bew Tade 
and Chl.caao, and ;yourself• for tba .tallowing datas 

a. The n'lllber of empl.CJ3'868 they bad or all cl.a.saea 1lbo .re 
earning up to $2,,SOO a year - up to 31 December 19L3. 

b. The maber or anplo.ree• in tbia .._ earniDg level. who 
aepars.ted frcn the cClllpBl\Y during 19h4. 

c. 1be nmber ot new emplo.veea hind in 19Lh. 

d. The tot.al strength as ot Jl Daoalber 19W.... 

It is our ree1:1ng here that our tumaver is very hig~ and • are 
endeavoring to check this aga1nst tte turrumar 1:n &JV' •11-:ran inclmtr.Y 
rcr comparison. '&ia."1$ the ~ purpose 1"~ llbi~h these figure& w1ll be 
uaec11 and it you can g1T8 thma to• wi.tbGQ\ tOQ auph 1ncomenlenae, I 
wOllld appreciate it• 

I am glad the Uaxican proposi. ti.en 1• proo11d1 ng sa tia.f'actodJ1'. 
Kindest persc:mal. regards. 

Ve-q tni:q J'OUl"S 

J._a H. Fl"ier,. Jr. 
Ya.jar• Signal. Corps 
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